From: IPG DL list / Liste EED OPI (IRCC) <@C@PGDiglist-@steEE@OPGRI@@cic.gc.ca>

Sent: December-@-1@1:31 PM

To: MW

Cc: International Student Program (TCU); IPG DLI list / Liste EED OPI (IRCC)

Subject: RE: ENR-208-054- New Designated Learning Institution Enrolment App # 112481621 Dated

December@ 20@

Good day,

Your enrolment request has been approved in the DLI portal. Your DLI number is 0262228554872. You can
now start issuing Letters of Acceptance (LOAs) to international students, with the DLI number directly
displayed. As the primary user, you are also now able to add secondary users to the DLI Portal. Both primary
and secondary users can contact IRCC on behalf of the DLI with questions, and can complete compliance
reports during reporting periods (for more information, see the DLI Portal guide: ).

Your DLI information will be posted in the DLI list on IRCC’s website in the coming days, as seen in the table
below:

Name of Institution Designated Learning City Campus Offers PGWP-
Institution number (DLI eligible programs
#)

CCEC Canadian Career | 0262228554872 Vaughn No

Education College Ltd
Note: Your DLI number begins with the letter O, not the number O.

The next reporting period will begin on November 1, 20@. If you have international students at that time,
you will be required to submit a compliance report to IRCC. Please review the Compliance Reporting Guide for
Designated Learning Institutions. This guide provides step-by-step instructions for Designated Learning
Institutions to complete Compliance Reporting including a glossary of definitions for all student statuses.

If you have any questions and/or concerns please do not hesitate to contact IRCC via this email address

IRCC.IPGDOglist@is@EEDO@. IRC@@cic.gc.ca).

Kind regards,

International Student Program Team
Immigration Program Guidance Branch
Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada

L’équipe de projet du Programme des étudiants étrangers
Orientation du programme d’immigration
Immigration, Réfugiés et Citoyenneté¢ Canada



